From: Mick Paxton

Sent: 16 December 2018 15:42
To: Jill Bastow

Subject: ox pasture hall

hi jill - these are the details for the windows and doors and vertical boarding as part of the
condition approvals - are these satisfactory for you and | will get them submitted for you -
many thanks - regards mick
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Decision No. NYM/2015/0421/FL

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
North York Moors National Park Authority

Notice of Decision of Planning Authority on Application for
Permission to Carry out Development

Lifestyle Hotels Ltd

Mr John Blaymires .

56 Pasture Lane : ( P)\\//
Seamer \
Scarborough

YO12 4QR

The above named Authority being the Planning Authority for the purposes of your application
validated 15 July 2015, in respect of proposed development for the purposes of construction
of leisure complex and 6 no. hotel suites (revised scheme to NYM/2014/0306/FL) at Ox
Pasture Hall Hotel, Lady Edith’s Drive, Scarborough has considered your said application
and has granted permission for the proposed development subject to the following conditions:

1.

2.

The development hereby permitted shall be commenced before the expiration of three
years from the date of this permission.

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out other than in strict
accordance with the following documents:

Document Description Document No. Date Received
Site Plan 2016/27-25 18 April 2616
Ground Floor Layout 2016/27-12 18 April 2016
Elevations 2016/27-11 18 April 2016
Proposed drainage layout 2016/27-13 12 Jan 2016
Proposed Elevations™ ~— ~ " 2016/27-11 © 13 May 2016
Proposed First Floor Plan 2016/27-14 13 May 2016

or in accordance with any minor variation thereof that may be approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority.

No external lighting shall be installed in the development hereby permitted until detaiis
of lighting have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The lighting shall be installed in accordance with the details so approved and
shall be maintained in that condition in perpetuity.

No work shall commence on the excavation works for the development hereby
permitted until a one metre square freestanding panel of stonework showing the type of
stone and stonework to be used in the construction of the development hereby
permitted has been constructed on site and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. All new stonework shall match that of the approved panel both in terms of
the stone used and the coursing, jointing and mortar mix and finish exhibited in the
panel unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The stone
panel constructed shall be retained on the development site until the development
hereby approved has been completed.
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TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 _
Continuation of Decision No. NYM/2015/0421/FL @@

Conditions {(Continued)

5.

10.

11.

No work shall commence on the timber cladding of the development hereby permitted
until details, including the design and fixing of the timber cladding including samples if
so required have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The materials used shall accord with the approved details and shall be
maintained in that condition in perpetuity unless otherwise agreed with the Local
Pianning Authority.

No work shall commence on the construction of the roof of the development hereby
permitted until details/samples of the metal sheeting to be used in the development
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
metal sheeting used shall accord with the approved details and shall be maintained in
that condition in perpetuity unless otherwise agreed with the Local Planning Authority.
The roof of the development hereby permitted shall be clad with traditional, non
interlocking, non pre-coloured natural red clay pantiles and shall be maintained in that
condition in perpetuity unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority.

No work shall commence on the instaliation of any door in the development hereby
approved until detailed plans showing the constructional details and external
appearance of all external doors and frames (and glazing if included) have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All doors shall be
installed in accordance with the details so approved and shall be maintained in that
condition in perpetuity unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority.

No work shall commence on the installation of any windows (and glazing if included) in
the development hereby approved until detailed plans showing the constructional
details of all window frames to be used in the development have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such plans should indicate, on a
scale of not less than 1:20, the longitudinal and cross sectional detailing including
means of opening. The window frames shall be installed in accordance with the
approved details and shall be maintained in that condition in perpetuity unless
otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

No work shall commence to stain/paint the windows and doors in the development
hereby approved until details of the paint colourffinish of the windows and doors has
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The work
shall be completed in accordance with the approved details within six months of being
installed and shall be maintained in that condition in perpetuity unless otherwise
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

No work shall commence on the installation of any rooflights in the development
hereby approved until full details of the proposed rooflights have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The rooflights shall be
conservation style rooflights and shall be installed in accordance with the approved
details and maintained in that condition in perpetuity unless otherwise agreed in writing
with the Local Planning Authority.
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Mr C M France 1 9 MAY 2118

Director of Planning Date...........

DecisionApprove




TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

Continuation of Decision No. NYM/2015/0421/FL

Conditions (Continued)

12. The guttering to the development hereby permitted shall be directly fixed to the
stonework by means of gutter spikes with no fascia boarding being utilised in the
development and shalt thereafter be so maintained in that condition in perpetuity
unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

13. No work shall commence on the installation of any external fixtures to the building to
which this permission relates until details of all external fixtures have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The details should include for
provision for any exterior lighting, meter boxes, signage, wall or roof flues, television
antennae and satellite dishes that may be proposed to be installed. The external
fixtures shall be installed wholly in accordance with the approved details.

14.  All flues associated with the proposed development shall be coloured matt black and
maintained in that condition in perpetuity unless otherwise agreed in writing with the
Local Planning Authority.

15.  Prior to the development being brought into use details of a landscaping scheme for
the site shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The scheme shall provide fuil details of the proposed boundary treatment to the site,
including the size and species of any hedging and the materials to be utilised to any
walls or fences and shall include details of any existing hedges and trees to be retained
on the site together with any measures for managing/reinforcing these and shall
specify plant species, sizes and planting densities for any new areas of planting. The
approved details shall be carried out no later than the first planting season following the
occupation of the buildings, or completion of the development, whichever is the sooner,
or in accordance with a programme agreed by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved landscaping scheme shall be maintained in perpetuity unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

16.  No work shall commence to clear the site in preparation for the development hereby
permitted until full details of the hardsurfacing to be utilised on the site have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, including a
timetable to implement the proposed works. The hard landscaping works shall then be
implemented in accordance with the approved detaiis. The hard landscaping shall be
maintained in perpetuity unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

17. The development hereby permitted shall not be brought into use until full details of the
photovoltaic panels and biomass boiler to generate energy on site from renewable
sources to displace at ieast 10% of predicted CO, emissions have been submitted to
and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The approved details and measures
shall then be completed prior to the occupation of the development hereby approved
and shall be maintained in working order unless the prior written agreement of the
Local Planning Authority has been obtained.
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Continuation of Decision No. NYM/2015/0421/FL

Conditions {Continued)

18.

No work shall commence to clear the site in preparation for the development hereby
permitted until scaled plans showing the finished floor level, eaves and ridge height of
the leisure complex hereby permitted in relation to the existing function room have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The plan
shall also include details of a fixed off-site datum point in the immediate locality. The
work shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details so
approved.

Reasons for Conditions

1.

2.

Mr C M France
Director of Pianning

To ensure compliance with Sections 91 to 94 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 as amended.

For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the details of the development comply
with the provisions of NYM Core Policy A and NYM Development Policy 3, which
seek to conserve and enhance the special qualities of the NYM National Park.

In the interests of the visual amenities of the locality and to comply with the
provisions of NYM Core Policy A which seeks to conserve and enhance the special
qualities of the Nationai Park.

For the avoidance of doubt and in order to comply with the provisions of NYM Core
Policy A and NYM Development Policy 3 which seek to ensure that building
materials are of a high quality and compatible with the character of the locality and
that the special qualities of the National Park are safeguarded.

For the avoidance of doubt and in order to comply with the provisions of NYM Core
Policy A and NYM Development Policy 3 which seek to ensure that the appearance
of the development is compatible with the character of the locality and that the
special qualities of the National Park are safeguarded.

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

In order to comply with the provisions of NYM Development Policy 3 which seeks to
ensure that new development incorporates a landscaping scheme which is
appropriate to the character of the locality and retains important existing features.

Continued/Reasons for Conditions
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Continuation of Decision No. NYM/2015/0421/FL

Reasons for Conditions (Continued)

16.  In the interests of the satisfactory appearance of the development and in order to
comply with the provisions of NYM Development Policy 3 which seeks to ensure that
development proposals incorporate suitable hard landscaping details.

17. In order to comply with the provisions of NYM Core Policy D which seeks to ensure
that new development contributes to reduce carbon emissions.

18.  In order to comply with the provisions of NYM Core Policy A and NYM Development
Policy 3 which seek to conserve and enhance the special qualities of the National
Park and ensure that new development is of a high quality and respects the
character of the locality.

Explanation of how the Authority has Worked Positively with the Applicant/Agent

The Local Pianning Authority has acted positively and proactively in determining this
application by identifying matters of concern within the application (as originally submitted)
and negotiating, with the Applicant, acceptable amendments to the proposal to address
those concerns. As a result, the Local Planning Authority has been able to grant planning
permission for an acceptable proposal, in accordance with the presumption in favour of
sustainable development, as set out within the National Planning Policy Framework.

Mr C M France '1 9 MAY 2[]15

Director of Planning Date .. ..Y...V. "
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